STATEMENT UNDER OATH
OF
JIM HANNA

Taken pursuant to Notice by Richard
J. Lipuma, CCR, a Court Reporter and
Notary Public in and for the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, at the
Southeastern Utah Association of
Governments, 375 South Carbon Avenue,
Price Utah, on Wednesday, October 3,

2007, beginning at 7:17 a.m.

Any reproduction of this transcript
IS prohibited without authorization
by the certifying agency.
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

AP P E A RANTZCE S

MICHAEL GAUNA
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Industrial Park Drive

Triadelphia, WV 26059

SHERRIE HAYASHI

State of Utah, Labor Commission
160 East 300 South

3rd Floor

P.O. Box 146600

Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6600

CHARLES E. RICKETTS, JR., ESQUIRE
Ricketts & Platt, P_.L.L.C.

4055 Shelbyville Road

Louisville, KY 40207

GARY SMITH
Mine, Safety & Health Administration
619 Paintersville Road

Hunker, PA 15639

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

AP P E ARANTZ CE S (cont.)

TIMOTHY S. WILLIAMS, ESQUIRE
U.S. Department of Labor
Office of Solicitor

1100 Wilson Boulevard

Room 2211

Arlington, VA 22209-2296

RICHARD A. GATES

U.S. Department of Labor
District Manager, District 11
135 Gemini Circle

Surte 213

Birmingham, AL 35209

THOMAS MORLEY
Mine Safety & Health Administration
Industrial Park Drive

Triadelphia, WV 26059

ALSO PRESENT:

Kelly C. Kirkwood, Notary Public

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

I N D E X

INTRODUCTION 6 - 10
WITNESS: JIM HANNA
QUESTIONS
by Mr. Gauna 10 - 78
CONCLUDING REMARKS 78 - 80
CERTIFICATE 81
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

EXHIBIT PAGE
PAGE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION IDENTIFIED

One Map from AutoCAD
file from the company 28
Two Sketch 53

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

P R OCEETDTI NG S

MR. GAUNA:

My name i1s Mike Gauna.
I"m an accident investigator
with the Mine Safety & Health
Administration (MSHA), an
agency of the United States
Department of Labor. With me
is Tim Willitams from the
Solicitor®™s Office and Sherrie
Hayashi from Utah Commission
of Labor. We*"ll be conducting
the questioning today.

I, together with other
government i1nvestigators and
specialists, have been
assigned to Investigate the
conditions, events and
circumstances surrounding the
fatalities that occurred at
the Crandall Canyon Mine 1i1n
Utah 1n August 2007. The
investigation 1s being

conducted by MSHA, under

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Section 103(a) of the Federal
Mine Safety & Health Act, and
the Utah Commission of Labor.
We appreciate your assistance
in this 1nvestigation.

After the i1nvestigation
is complete, MSHA will issue a
public report detailing the
nature and causes of the
fatalities 1n the hope that
greater awareness about the
causes of accidents can reduce
their occurrence i1n the
future. Information obtained
through witness i1Interviews 1s
frequently 1ncluded 1n these
reports. Your statement may
also be used 1n other
proceedings.

You may have a personal
representative during the
taking of the statement and
may consult with the
representative at any time.

Your statement 1s completely

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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voluntary. You may refuse to
answer any question and you
may terminate your i1interview
at any time or request a break
at any time. Since this 1s
not an adversarial proceeding,
formal cross-examination will
not be permitted; however,
your personal representative
may ask clarifying questions
as appropriate.

A court reporter will
record your iInterview. Please
speak loudly and clearly. 1T
you do not understand a
question asked, please ask me
to rephrase 1t. Please answer
each question as fTully as you
can, 1tncluding any information
you have learned from someone
else.

I would like to thank
you 1n advance for your
appearance here. We

appreciate your assistance 1n

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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SWORN,

this Investigation. Your
cooperation 1s critical 1In
making the nation®s mines
safer.

After we have finished
asking questions, you will
have an opportunity to make a
statement and provide us with
any other information that you
believe to be important. 1T
at any time after the
interview you recall any
additional 1nformation that
you belrteve might be useful,
please contact Richard Gates
at the telephone number or
e-mail address provided on
this card.

Ms. Kirkwood, would you

swear In the witness?

JIM HANNA, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814) 536-8908
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Ms. Kirkwood, are you
empowered as a notary iIn the
State of Utah?

MS. KIRKWOOD:

I am.

MR. GAUNA:

When does your
commission expire?

MS. KIRKWOOD:

August 15th, 2008.
MR. GAUNA:

Have you sworn In Mr.

Hanna?
MS. KIRKWOOD:
I have.
BY MR. GAUNA:
Q. Is 1t okay to call you Jinm
or ---72
AL Yeah .
Q- Okay. And I"m Mike. Okay?
Jim, please state your TfTull name and
address for the record.

(b) (7)(C
Q.

James Vincent Hanna, (b)(7)(C)

)

10

Jim, do you have any questions

Sargen
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about the interview process as |
described 1t?
AL No .
Q.- Okay. Do you have a personal
representative with you today?
AL Yes.

MR. GAUNA:

Okay. Would your
personal representative
identify himself by name and
address for the record?

ATTORNEY RICKETTS:

Thank you, Mike. For
the record, also the letter
that was given to Mr. Hanna
reflects --- we all make this
mistake, with regard to his
name an H on the end of 1t.
It"s H-A-N-N-A.

I*"m Charles E.
Ricketts, Jr. I am an
attorney at law 1In the State
of Kentucky. My office 1s
4005 --- 1I"m sorry, 4055

Shelbyville Road, Louisville,

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Kentucky, 40207. Telephone

number i1s (502) 896-2303.
MR. GAUNA:

Okay.
BY MR. GAUNA:

Q.- Jim, are you aware that your
representative may have a potential
conflict of Interest representing you
while being provided by someone else
such as the company?
AL Yes.

MR. GAUNA:

Okay. Would Mr.
Ricketts please state for the
record whether or not he
represents the mine operator
in these matters.

ATTORNEY RICKETTS:

Il do not.

MR. GAUNA:

Okay .
BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. Okay. With this
understanding, do you still want this

person as your representative?

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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MR. GAUNA:

Okay .
ATTORNEY RICKETTS:

For the record, 1 also
represent Mr. Gary Peacock
whose statement you"ve taken,
Mr. David Hibbs, whose
statement you"ve taken, and
Mr. Josh Fielder, whose
statement you will be taking
later this morning.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. Jim, are you appearing here

today voluntarily?

A. Yes.
Q. Okay. Just give me some
general background. How many years

of mining experience do you have?

A. I started mining in January of
1975 and done 1t ever since.

Q. Okay. Could you give me a
brief description of your coal mine
employment history, the places you~“ve

worked?

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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AL Il worked for U.S. Fuel at

Hirawatha for --- until --- well, from
"75 to "91 when they closed the mine.
I started at the Crandall Canyon Mine
in May of "91, and 1"ve been there
ever since. I did spend ten months
at the Tower Mine when they
transferred me over there for a short
time. And that was approximately
three years ago.

Q.- Okay. What®"s your present
position?

A Section foreman, production
manager as Utah Energy likes to call
it.

Q.- Okay. Did you hold this
position on August 6th, the day of
the accident, the fTirst accident?

A. I did.

Q.- How long have you worked as a
section foreman?

A As far as the production
manager part goes, 1t"s probably only
been the last couple years. Most of

my time at Crandall Canyon Mine 1

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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spent on the graveyard shift, which
is the downshift. Most of my time
was spent on that shift.

Q. Okay. And what are your
responsibilities as a section
foreman, for the record?

AL Produce coal.

15

Q- Okay. And when you worked the

other shift, did you hold a different

position on that shift, or what other

positions have you held besides
section foreman?
A At this particular mine 1t"s

only been a section foreman. Like,

see, on downshift, you didn"t produce

coal, you jJjust done other things.

Q.- Have you held any other
positions, any like ---?

AL No .

Q- No other positions or ---?

A No . At this mine the fTirst
year and a half or so I was an hourly
person.

Q- Okay. Do you have any mining

certifications?

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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AL Yes. I got fireboss, mine
foreman.

Q. And who 1s your 1mmediate
supervisor?

A Phillip Cox.

Q. And how long has that person
been your supervisor?

A I don"t know for sure. Maybe

six months, maybe a little longer.

Q. Okay. So relatively recently?
A. Yes.
Q.- Could you describe the

management structure at the Crandall
Canyon Mine, who the section foremen
report to or foremen report, chain of
command and so forth?

AL Well, Gary Peacock would have
been top guy, mine manager. And then
my foreman, Phillip Cox.

Q. Okay. And what was your
regular work schedule? What was your
schedule, the typical days you"d work
and so on?

A I worked 12-hour shifts.

Dayshift would go from 7:00 a.m. to

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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7:00 p-m. The nightshift would go
from 6:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m.

Q. And were you working ---7?

A We worked four days a week,
three days off.

Q. Were you working the week of
the August 6th accident?

A No .

Q.- Okay. Did you work the week
before the August 6th accident?

A No .

Q.- When was the last time you
worked at the mine?

AL On the 2nd. And 1t was
actually running into the 3rd, 1
guess. I started on the 2nd and the
3rd would have been the actual shift
I guess.

Q. All right. Okay. So youT"ve
been off since that time frame?

A Yes.

Q. Since you"ve been at the mine
since 1991, can you recall briefly
--- you"ve had a lot of history

there, where they might have been at

17

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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that time when you first started,
roughly?
A. Yeah. I was at approximately
Crosscut 70 and Main West.
Q. Okay.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Do you mean 1n the
south barrier?

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. In 1991.
A We was developing.
Q.- Yeah. So 1t would have been

--- 1t would have been real early 1in
the mine®s history?

AL Yes.

Q- Were you ever i1nvolved in the
pillar extraction up 1In the north
where they had the continuous haulage
panels?

A I was --- like I said, at that
time I was mostly on graveyard shift,

which we didn"t produce coal.

Q.- You didn*"t produce coal?
A I mean, 1 was In my sections,
yes.

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q.- Could you give me just a
general description of what the
ground conditions were like? Say, |1
know you weren"t pulling pillars on
the off section, but what was 1t like
working up there? What were the ribs
like, the roof like, floor on those

sections?

A. As 1 recall, everything was
really good. I mean, the top was
good. I didn"t see any problems.

Q. Okay. What about since --- as

I recall being a bridge section, 1t-"d
have to have a pretty wide middle
entry. Were there any roof control

issues In that wide middle entry

where the belt --- belt line would
be?
A . No . The width of the entries

was the same 1n all.

Q.- Okay. Okay. l"ve been on
continuous haulage sections where
that --- because the way they had the
structure they ---.

A . Il don"t --- 1 don"t recall it

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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being any wider.
Q.- Okay. Okay. What about any
incidents that you recall of any
heavy ground or any bumps or any type
of ground movements that maybe ---
maybe you hadn®"t experienced, but
other operators, the production crews
might have experienced? Do you
recall any of that, anything
happening along those lines?
A Back 1in continuous haulage?
Q.- Yeah, continuous haulage,
pillar extraction years.
A Other than the one 1n the
north barrier in this particular
section where the accident happened.

And the north one 1s about the only

one | can recall.
Q. Okay. So the only ---72
A . Il wasn®"t 1In on 1t. Il came 1in

right after 1t happened.

Q. Okay. Well, we"ll shift to
that. So nothing up in the north.
I*"m trying to work my way up to more

recent times starting since you-"ve

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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been here. You"re one of the fTew
people that we"ve had that®"s had a
lot of history there. What about the
--- I guess eventually there was
development done iIn the south mains,
some pillar extraction. Did you have
any experience with any of that
retreat mining?

A Yes. I worked i1n the south

mains pillar extraction.

Q- At what phase? All of 1t
or ---?
A No, no. I would say about

half of that 1n the south mains.

Q. About half of the retreat
mining 1n the south mains? Can you
give me an i1dea of what the pillar
extraction was --- was like there as
far as heavy ground, any --- maybe
not major bounces but bounces when

you pulled your pillars?

AL We had some bounces, but

nothing out of the ordinary, 1 didn"t

think. Nothing real major.

Q- Okay. I guess now that I™m
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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working my way westward, what about
the development of the old Main West
before they --- the longwalls were
working in the area? Were you
involved 1n any of that development
mining?

A. Like 1 said, most of my time
was spent on graveyard shift at that
time.

Q- Did you work 1n the section
when you did the maintenance on the
old Main West when they actually

mined 1t towards the Joe®"s Valley

Fault?
A. Yeah.
Q.- Okay. And what would you

characterize those conditions? Were
there areas of floor heave or
sloughing pillars?

A. I don"t recall of any. |

mean, you"d usually get a little

sloughage, but nothing --- nothing
too unusual, 1 didn®"t think.
Q.- What about scaling roof, maybe

stuff falling out between the bolts?

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A I don®"t recall of any. I "m

23

sure there might have been back then.

All we did was roof bolt back then

instead of using screens, unless we

had to.

Q- Okay.

A That®"s the only difference
between now and the last --- well,

since the start of longwall mining,
everything we developed we always
bolted with screens.

Q. On screens. So back then 1t
wasn"t screened?

AL No .

Q.- Back 1n that era? What about
did they use head coal up there when
they drilled those mains?

A . Yes. Il recall that was ---

they left probably three or four feet

of top coal 1n a lot of places, most
of the places and they still had the
bottom.

Q.- Okay. So being on the bottom
they had pretty good floor?

AL Yeah.

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q- Were they on rock bottom?
A. Yes.
Q.- Okay. But you don"t recall

where there had been any evidence of

the head coal giving you problems?

24

A . It didn"t at that time. After

it was mined out on both sides, a lot

of that top coal had fell in.

Q.- Okay. So then --- 1 mean,
after the --- when you say mined out
on both sides, would 1t be after the

longwall panels were pulled? Would

it be like panel 12 and panel 13, the

panel to the north and the panel to

the south?

A . It would be ---._ Il don"t know

what the numbers are exactly, but

yeah.

Q.- Did you notice the --- did you

notice that there was maybe the head
coal working or breaking up
immediately after the panels or
during the time they were being
extracted or after they were

extracted? Can you recall what time

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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frame that started?

A I don™"t.

Q.- What about water on those old
west mains? Did you hit any areas
where there was water?

A In the mains i1tself?

Q. Yeah, 1in the old --- when
you®"re driving towards the Joe~"s
Valley Fault.

A We had a little bit of water,
not a lot. We had a lot of water
when we got close to the fTault.

Q- When you got to the fTault.
Okay. Did you ever --- were you ever
involved 1n any of the weekly shifts
in there after that area was --- you
know, was pulled out of and ---7? Did
they have pumps back 1n there?

AL Yes.

Q. Did you ever get i1nvolved 1n
the preshifting for the pumps or the
weekly exams of the area?

AL No .

Q. SO you were --- were you

involved Iin the north barrier, what

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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I*"m calling now, since looking at the
mining --- the developed mining done
in the barrier to the north side of
the Main West, were you on the

section when that was developed?

A. Yes.
Q. Okay. Was 1t a production
time? Was 1t --- you were production

at that time?

AL Yes.

Q.- Okay. Could you kind of
describe what 1t was like on
development, what your general

conditions were?

A In the north?

Q. In the north barrier.

A Conditions was pretty good
most of the time. We had a little

bit of trouble with the top at times,
just the top rock, maybe a couple
feet of 1t would give us trouble
falling 1n before we could get it
bolted. But we shortened up our
cuts, things like that to take care

of that. And we did run into a 1ot

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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of water.
Q. Okay. Do you know why the
section was stopped short? Let me
get a map out and maybe 1t"d be
easier to talk about 1t since you
worked on that section. 111 bring
it to you.

MR. GAUNA:

We"ll mark this as
Hanna Exhibit One.

(Hanna Exhibit One

marked for

identification.)

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q- Do you recognize this map?
Just for the record, this 1s a map we
plotted from the AutoCAD fTile
furnished by the mine.

AL Yes. I was 1n all this area,
development on 1t.

Q- Okay. And do you know why

this section was stopped short?

A. Water .
Q. Water?
A. Yeah.
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q.- And what was --- where was the
water coming from?

A Most of 1t was out of the top,
but it was still coming out of the
bottom, too.

Q. Okay. And that was just ---
was that the reason, they just didn-"t
want to develop anymore because it
got too wet up there?

A Yeah. We could hardly keep
ahead of the water with pumps. And
that was creating more problems and
it was getting worse, SO ---.

Q- Okay. Where the water was
coming 1n, was 1t coming through

fractures or just dripping out of

bolt holes? Can you recall ---?
A. Both.
Q. Both. Did any of that ground

which had the fractures, water was
getting in, give you any roof control
problems?

AL No .

Q. What was your bolting systenm

you were using to control that, do

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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you recall?

A . We used a six-foot bolt or six
bolts across, sometimes --- 1t was
five-foot bolts most of the time.
Some places we went to eight-foot
bolts.

Q.- Okay. Depending on your

conditions you"d go to the longer

bolt?
A . Yes.
Q.- When you had that --- you said

in certain parts of this area you had
a roof that was --- made you take
shortcuts?

AL Yes.

Q.- Can you recall roughly where
that might have been on this
development?

A I couldn®"t say for sure. I
don*"t know.

Q.- Was 1t a very widespread area?
A No . It"s maybe two or three
breaks or something like that.

Q- Okay. What were the rib

conditions like 1In there? Did it

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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show any signs of any pillar stress
or what did the ribs look like?

A It was, you know, broke up.
But litke 1 said, I didn"t see
anything out of the ordinary, 1n my

experience.

Q.- What about floor heave? Were
there any places where you ---?
A We did get a little bit of

30

that once in a while, but nothing too

great.

Q.- Do you recall maybe what

general area of development the floor

heave might have hit?

A No . Il can"t really say for
sure.
Q.- It looks --- based on the map

it shows that you began pillaring in

February. Can you describe what 1t

was like when you pillared out of

there?
A It was good as far as
pillaring goes. We didn"t have any

problems with that until we got back

in this area where 1t bounced that

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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time.
Q. Okay. You"re pointing to ---7?
A I guess that"s where 1t was.

I"m not sure exactly the crosscut and
everything, but according to the map
that"s where 1t must have been was
right here or something. I can™"t
remember when we pulled out after
that bounce 1n March 1f 1t was here,
and we backed up, or 1f it was here
and we jJust left then. I don™t
recall exactly.

Q. Okay. Back at Break 137 on
this map, 1t shows them stopping the
pillaring. You don"t recall why the
pillars were --- you know, you
stopped there and 1t looks like they
skipped two rows and started again.
A That"s why I"m thinking 1t was
that bounce that, you know, happened
in March. And what day 1t was, |1
don"t recall.

Q.- Okay. Do you know ---7

A . And I think 1f 1t happened

there, we backed up a couple pillars

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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and tried again. But I"m not really
sure that that"s the way 1t was. It
could have happened here, and that®s
when we decided to move out.

Q. Okay. Do you recall what 1t
was like pillaring at Break 138, 137,
whether you were getting good cave oOr
anything like --- any of the
pillaring conditions?

A. Well, 1 didn®"t ever thought we
got a good cave ---

Q. Okay.

A --- jJust for the simple fact
that I didn"t think the section was
wide enough.

Q- You had 1t hanging in places?
Can you recall how far 1t would maybe

hang back behind the MRSs?

A Sometimes 1t would be a couple
rolls. I mean, 1t would eventually
cave. But like 1 said, I didn"t ---

I didn"t think the section was
actually wide enough to really be a
good pillar section.

Q.- Okay. Did you ever have an

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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opportunity to go down the Number

Four entry along the pillar line and
back towards evaluation points?

A I used to go back there, you
know, not long distance at a time,
you know, just four or five breaks or
whatever, something like that. And
I"d travel up part of 1t.

Q.- You®"d be Just checking out the
conditions?

AL Yes.

Q.- Checking the cave? Did you
notice any extra loading on ---
because of --- like you"re saying
it"s bridging 1n such a short
distance on the pillars between break
three and break four while you©re
looking --- looking around i1n entry
number four?

A. No, not really.

Q.- Was there any signs of any
floor heave 1n that Number Four
entry?

A. In the Number Four entry,

there was signs of that.

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. Would that --- what kind of

--- give me an i1dea of how much floor

heave. Do you know how many 1inches
or feet or ---72
A It would vary. l*"d say most

of 1t would maybe be two feet.

Q. Two feet?

A. You know, at the very most.
But a lot of times all you could see
IS Just a raise in the floor. Of
course, 1t was bottom coal and ---.
Q. Yeah. Did you notice whether
the floor heave was right at your
pillar line, or did 1t start a little
ways behind the pillar line?

A It usually was behind. 1

mean, as behind you mean outby or

inby?

Q- Inby 1 meant.

AL Yeah.

Q. It was 1nby? How far i1nby

from the pillar line?
A It varied.
Q.- What about any evidence of

floor heave outby the pillar line,

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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say even 1In your working areas where
you would be running cars?

A Yeah, we did get a little bit
of that once 1In a while. But nothing
too great.

Q.- Did you ever have to go back

and grade 1t with a miner or scoop?

A. No .
Q.- Were there any places that you
recall where they just --- they

couldn®"t take the fTull pillar lifts
because of any problems with the
head, with the head coal?

A I don"t remember of any. We
didn®"t have any head coal 1In this
when we developed this. It was all
to the rock. We had floor coal. We
had floor coal.

Q.- Floor coal. Let"s see. Okay.
Now, you skipped the two pillars.

And do you recall any conditions that
may have happened right at the time
that they stopped --- you said there
was a bounce, a large bounce, ---

AL Uh-huh (yes).
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Q.- --- sometime 1In March. Do you
recall what general area or what
area, what pillars were i1involved 1in
that bounce?

AL Like 1 said, I don"t recall
whether 1t was here or back here.
When 1t did, 1t was mostly from the
Number Two entry to the Number Four
entry. And 1t was pretty much just
around ten pillars or so.

Q.- Could you take a marker and
show me what you just showed me with
your --- with your finger so | can
have 1t on the record of what you
thought the area affected was?

A The only thing 1s --- that |1
don*"t recall i1s what area exactly.
Q.- Okay. So you don"t recall
exactly what the crosscut is, but
just give me an example of what ---
the extent of the damage the way you
jJust did. And we"ll jJjust make a note
on the record that 1t may not be at
that crosscut, but 1t will give, you

know, a sense of how big the area was
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affected.

WITNESS COMPLIES

A Okay. We*"ll do 1t on this one
here then. This here was ---
probably this area right in here was
the worst and this crosscut. The
Number Four entry was probably
something like that. And 1t was some
of this entry, but not as bad. Going
down this rib or something, 1t kind
of blowed up a little bit, this rib
as | recall, something like that.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. Okay.
A But 1t didn"t bother any of
this.
MR. GAUNA:
Okay. For the record,
Jim --- Mr. Hanna has outlined

an area with this pink marker
that shows that there was coal
and pillar affected for
roughly two crosscuts and
between the Number Two to the

Number Four entry. It was
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sketched at between Crosscut
132 and Crosscut 134.
BY MR. GAUNA:

Q- But for the record, 1t may not
be at that precise crosscut; i1s that
correct?
AL Yes.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Mr. Hanna, 1s i1t fair
to say that the darkest areas
that you"ve marked are where
the worst damage was?

A Yeah.
BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. Do you recall of any equipment
being --- well, maybe you can tell
me, how did you find out about this?
Did 1t happen on your shift?

A. No . I came 1In shortly after
it happened. I was on the nightshift

at that time I remember.

Q. You came in ---?
A We came 1n, probably arrived
at the section about 6:30. But 1t

happened probably around five o"clock
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when my cross-shifter called up and
reported 1t.

Q. Okay. It was called out as
you --- right before you went
underground?

A Yes.

Q. And whose shift was 1t on that
it bumped?

AL Brandon Kimber.

Q. Brandon Kimber. Okay. When
you arrived there, did you notice ---
was there any equipment buried behind
it?

AL They was i1n the process of
setting the breaker on this area, and
they had their battery scoop 1in
there. They couldn"t get 1t out. It
was stuck there.

Q.- Oh, because the --- did they
have to --- but the timbers were 1In

the scoop bucket to do the breaker

row?
A. Yeah.
Q. Is that what was 1n there?
A. Yeah.
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q.- Okay. So that"s why the scoop

was back at the breaker row?

A Right.

Q.- And the scoop was 1In the
Number Three entry then?

A Yes.

Q. Okay. So that was the only

thing you know that was affected by

the ---7?
A. Yes.
Q. And do you roughly recall ---

I know you don"t know where this was,
but how far away from that bump the
feeder was, how many crosscuts away?
A . IT it was 1n that area, 1
recall the feeder probably being

right here.

Q.- About one break outby?

AL Yeah, just one break outby.
Q. Could you make an X there?
And, again, for the record, 111 ---

use a black pen or something, maybe
label 1t feeder. And for the record,
111 say, may not be at that exact

crosscut --- may not be at that exact
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crosscut, but 1t"s a relative
distance 1t was from where the bump
was . And 1f the feeder®"s there,
where would you normally have your
power center?
A. It should be right here.

MR. GAUNA:

Okay. And jJust label
it power center.
WITNESS COMPLIES
MR. GAUNA:

Okay. Jim labeled the
feeder 1n the Number Three
entry and the power center 1In
the Number Two entry roughly
one crosscut outby where the
bump event occurred.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. What did you have to do to ---
did you have --- was i1t your shift

that had to extract the scoop?

A . Yes.
Q.- Okay. So what --- you just
have to --- the miner must have been

not affected, must have been outby 1iIn
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another entry?

A It seems to me like they was
mining 1In this area at that time. |
do not --- 1 wouldn®"t say that for
sure. Anyway, we brought the miner
back to this area and just started
cleaning up.

MR. GAUNA:

Okay. For the record,
"1l say i1t looks that Jim
pointed out the miner was 1n
Number One entry and they
backed 1t up one crosscut and
took 1t over the Number Two
entry, and from the Number Two
entry began cleaning up the
materital.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. How much material was there
that you had to clean up?

A In the Number Two entry, 1t
wasn"t too bad there. It was jJust

maybe a few cars, just clean 1t up

to ---. This crosscut here was quite
bad ---
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. Crosscut ---7°

A --- going 1In to where that
scoop was.

Q.- Okay. The crosscut just outby
the scoop was pretty bad and 1t goes,
what, from Number Two entry towards
the Number Four entry?

A. Yes. This was the worst part,

right through here.

Q. The break ---7?
A In the crosscut.
Q.- In the crosscut, outby where

the scoop was?

A Actually, the hardest hit was
right here on this pillar where 1t
bounced the worst.

Q- Could you put an X on the
pillar you think was hit the hardest

by the bounce?

AL Just there or ---7?

Q. Yeah. Put an X with the pen.
Give me an i1dea of what --- where you
think it bumped the hardest. And

could you put a mark on the pillar

between Number three and Number

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

44

four ---? Did 1t take a while to ---7°
WITNESS COMPLIES
ATTORNEY RICKETTS::

That®"s approximate or

is that accurate?

A It*s the right pillar other
than what crosscut --- you know what
I mean? We"re just --- I"m not sure

any of this happened In this area. |

mean, 1t was eitther here or 1t was

here.

MR. GATES:

But 1t"s relative to
where you saw the sloughage?

A But that"s --- that"s the
right pillars 1n the right areas. As
far as which crosscut, I"m not ---.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

It could have been a
little 1nby or a little outby
from where you marked 1t?

A Yeah. I"m not --- 1"m not

sure on the crosscut exactly, which
crosscut 1t was.

BY MR. GAUNA:
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Q- Okay. IT the breaker row was
here where the scoop was, do you
remember where the other breaker rows

might have been?

A . Well, we set our breaker

rows ---

Q. They would have been strairght?
A --- straight across, yeah.

Q.- Okay. They*"d have been

straight across.

A . Right along this entry, those
three entries.

Q.- Okay. Did 1t take --- can you
recall how long 1t took to clean i1t

out to get to the scoop?

AL It took most of the shift
because of the --- where the ribs had
blowed out, 1t was --- the entry was
wider than --- you know, the bolts

was wider than our plan had allowed

for. It was more than five feet away
from the rib. And we cleaned 1t up,
and eitther --- 1 don"t recall doing
any rebolting In this crosscut. We

did in this one along the ribs, but
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we did set timbers to narrow the
entry down.
Q. Okay. So 1t took a while to

mine and set timbers?

A Yeah. It took most of my
shift.
Q.- Okay. Do you recall whether

there was any damage to the
stoppings?

A Yes. This stopping here was
in pretty bad shape. It twisted 1t
and then the ribs was blowed out on
both sides to where air was blowing
around 1t.

Q.- Okay. So you ---7

A This stopping here --- 1t
seemed like this rib right here had
blowed out, and air was blowing past
the stopping on that one.

Q.- So the two outby stoppings
between three and four were affected?
AL Yeah.

Q.- When 1 say outby, outby from
where the scoop was trapped?

A . Yes.
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Q.- Just for the --- since we
mentioned the scoop as a point of
reference, could you put an X where
you --- approximately where the scoop
was --- where the scoop was and just
label 1t scoop?

WITNESS COMPLIES

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q.- Okay. Did you get an
opportunity to check out any other
area other than the face area to see
ifT there was any other damage inby or
outby from where you were working?

A . We checked all the area around
this area inby a ways. There hadn®™t
been any other damage.

Q.- Okay. What happened after
this? Was that --- did you come back
on this section again?

AL That"s --- like 1 said, 1
don*"t really recall 1f that bounce
happened here and we backed up and
started again right here, or 1f that
bounce actually happened right here.

Q. Okay.
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A Gary came in the next morning
quite early to see what had happened
because my boss had called him. And
iT 1t happened In this area, that~"s
when we decided to pull out.

Q.- Okay. So Gary came down on
your shift or on the next day"s
shift?

AL It was --- I would say I™m
thinking probably five o"clock that
morning, maybe four o"clock.

Q. And you guys were still
underground because your shift
stopped at what time?

AL 6:00.

Q.- 6:00. Okay. Now, do you
recall what happened after that, as
far as where did the section got
moved to?

AL Yeah. We pulled clear out and
was going to attempt to start right
here, but they hadn®"t had a plan to
do this. So they sent us to the
Third North for, 1 don"t know, 1t

seemed like a couple weeks.
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Q.- Okay. Did you --- you
actually mined in the Third North
next with your crew?
AL Yeah.
Q.- You say 1t"s a couple of weeks
before you got back and reinvolved
with the development then. You
actually mined up there and then came
back to develop the south barrier?
A Yes.
Q- Do you recall anything put ---
was any of these conditions put 1n
the preshift books or so forth as far
as what happened back here 1n the

north barrier when they had to pull

out?

A. I don®"t recall anything.

Q. And were you i1nvolved 1In any
of the seal construction? I see that

there were seals built here 1In March
across the north --- the north
barrier development. Were you

involved 1n any of that?

A I spent a little bit of time
to --- setting 1t up to do them. The
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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actual seals 1 didn"t do anything
with.

Q. Okay. There was no --- there
was no damage from this bump that far

down there ---

A No .

Q. --- that you had to worry
about?

A No .

Q.- Can you recall how far outby

you might have had damage from this
bump to maybe floor heave or extra
load on the pillars?

A. I don®"t recall any farther
than what 1*"ve marked on the map.

Q. Okay. Thank you. Let"s talk
about the south barrier development
now . You started mining there, and
as you drove i1t up, could you tell me
about the roof, rib and floor
conditions on development?

A . Everything looked good. |
think i1t was approximately right here
in this area 1s when I --- the last

time 1 worked.
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Q.- Okay. Let"s go ahead and mark

that. Could you put maybe --- take a
different color marker and show me
how --- when was the last time you
were on the section as far as ---.

AL I"m not sure of the crosscut
again on that. I know 1t"s right 1n
this area somewhere.

Q.- Okay. Just approximately ---
well, for the record say 1t"s an

approximate area the last time ---

yeah. So you"re putting a mark at
Crosscut --- what was that, 119, ---
A Yeah.

Q- --- 1In green marker, showing

the approximate area that last time
you was on the section development.
Okay . So that"s the last time you
had actually worked at the mine?
A Yeah.

MR. GAUNA:

Let"s see. Let me just
see 1f my co-workers have any
other questions. We"re going

to take a short break, a few
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minutes.
SHORT BREAK TAKEN
BY MR. GAUNA:

Q- On the pillaring in the north,
could you describe --- 1 mean, on the
north barrier because that®"s where
you actually had the pillaring
experience. Could you describe the
cut sequence you used when you
extracted those two pillars? Just
give me --- or maybe 1 can give you
--- let me give you something to
sketch on just to give me an i1dea of
how you pulled the pillars.

MR. GAUNA:

This 1s Hanna Exhibit
Two, and all this 1s i1s a
blowup of the main central
area from Crosscut 149 to 143.
(Hanna Exhibit Two
marked for
identification.)

MR. GAUNA:

And just maybe i1n these

pillars here, which are shown
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to have been mined, just give
me an 1dea of how you would
extract the pillars and your
mining sequence.

AL Do you care what color | use?

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q.- Probably better to use a
regular pen jJust to sketch.

AL Okay. We"d start 1n the
Number One entry on each row.

Q. Okay.

A MRSs, something like that.

You would go into the pillar like

this. We"d mine 1t. Usually no more
than 40 feet. You extract all of
this.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Maybe you want to put a
one there to show that®"s where
you go FTirst.

AL When we finished that, we-"d
move the MRSs to this area, which ---
by the way, the other two MRSs was
already set up 1n this.

BY MR. GAUNA:
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Q.- Okay. Set up 1n the Number

Two entry?

AL Yes. Number Two cut, we-™d
take with our MRSs --- still up here.
We finished this right here. We*"d

move the MRSs around also for our
breaker row.

Q. Put the breaker row 1In the
Number One entry outby the pillar
line.

A Uh-huh (yes). We would

extract this area, ---

Q. Okay.

A --- something like that. Move
the MRSs to this area. And then we-"d
do the same over here. And we®"d also

--- yeah, to cut this side.

Q.- Okay. Which one would you do

first?

AL This would be first, Number

Three.

Q. And then?

A Number Four. Then depending

on conditions ---. And I very seldom

ever seen the conditions when I was
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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in there that we didn"t take 1t all.

So this would be Number Five. We " d
move our MRSs up to this area. It
would be something similar to that.
This would be the three cut. The
MRSs would come up to this area, be
the four cut, something like that.
And then we"d move the MRSs again.
And you®"d actually come out into this
area like that.

Q.- Okay. So you®"d get --- you
finished mining right then left 1in
the Number Two entry ---

A Uh-huh (yes).

Q. --- with the MRSs coming out
with you?

A Yes.

Q. And then how would you finish
off the row?

A. We"d set our MRSs like that.
These two would stay here.

Q- You take that pillar. And
what would you do in the Number Three
entry?

A You want me to keep going with
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Number Six cut?
Q. Yeah. Do the entire row and

then I can get a feel for the entire

row.
A Okay. Si1Xx. Something like
that. Seven.

Q. Okay.

A This would be number eight.

Q. And that would finish the row
off?

A Yes.

Q- And the MRSs would be marching

out with each 1ift?

A . Yes.
Q.- How deep do you take the l1ifts
into the --- the cuts into the

pillars?

A . Most of time 1t would be 35
feet.

Q.- Okay. And did you ---7?

A No more than that usually.

Q.- Okay. Is there a maximum that

you could cut?
A Yeah. Our pillar plan --- you

could go as far as the shuttle car
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cab wasn®"t out past the last row of
supports, roof bolts.

Q.- Okay. When the cab gets to
that depth --- to that distance, what

is the typical depth at that time?

A You®"re up to almost 60 feet.
Q. To the shuttle car?

AL Shuttle car cab.

Q. Okay.

A. But In this area, you never

had to do that because of the pillar
size. It"s just --- you didn"t need
to ---. Most of the time you didn™t
cut over 35 feet because that"s all
you needed to cut to get ---

Q. Okay.

A . --- all the coal from both
sides, because you“"re looking at 60

feet of coal there at the most.

Q. From both sides?
A. Yeah.
Q. Did you leave any --- well, 1

guess thin ribs or sometimes called
fenders between the lifts as you went

under the pillar between each miner
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head width?

A Depending on the top rock.
Like 1 was talking about 1n that one
area where 1t kept falling 1i1n,
sometimes we"d have to leave more
fender. We might pull this and leave
a fender here to pull this part just
to keep the rock up and just leave
that or something.

Q.- What about any bottom coal?
Did you take any bottom coal?

A We tried to get as much bottom
coal as we could out in the pillars.
We didn"t do anything iIn the entries,
jJjust for the simple fact that the
MRSs couldn®"t travel that area if you
took too much. I mean, you might
start back 1n a place like this. 1T
your MRS i1s here, you might start
right here or something like that,
just a little bit. But 1t wouldn™t
be more than a foot, two feet at the
very most.

Q- And how much do you think

you"d be able to take at one of the
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pillars? How much floor coal did you
have up there? Did you get --- did
you have a lot of floor coal to get
out of the pillar ---?

A Yeah. We tried to mine
everything 1n that area between seven
and eight feet on the development.
And 1*"d say mostly in the whole area
the average was about 12 feet of
coal.

Q.- So you were actually able to

ramp down on the floor coal quite a

ways?
A. Three or four feet.
Q. Did you take any lifts out of

the barrier to the left of Number One

entry?
A. No.
Q.- How about out of the pillar to

the right of the Number Three entry?
AL No .

Q.- A couple more questions here.
In that one advance, did you ever
notice any --- any bounces or any

noitse on development?

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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AL Yes.

Q- Do you know what area that
was?

A Yeah. I would say pretty much

the whole area, as far as small
bounce or --- not really show any
signs of 1t. I mean jJust a noise
more than anything.

Q.- Okay. Did it sound like 1t
was real close to you or up high?

A Probably both at times.

Q- And was there ---7? Okay.
There was confusion and maybe I™m
confused. Was there any head coal
left 1n any area of this mine on the
north development when you were
driving the north development 1n the
north barrier?

A It seemed like they did i1n a
couple areas where they had trouble
with the cap rock. They left a
little bit of coal to try to hold 1t.
Q.- And, again, you don*"t recall
where that was?

A . No, I don~"t.
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Q.- What about the bounces when
you were pulling pillars? Were they
--- were they similar or were they
--- as to what you®"ve had on
development? Were they bigger? Did
they hit harder when you were pulling
pillars?

A I never did experience any
bounces. It was very hard. It was
probably a little bit harder than
when we developed, but 1 never
experienced anything too great.

Q.- Okay. And you mentioned
earlier that you weren®"t getting a
good cave, and you --- and you
attributed 1t because 1t wasn"t wide
enough. Can you expand on that?
What was happening? What do you
think was happening so 1t wouldn™t
cave right?

A I Just felt that, you know,
this area, you know, was --- as |

recall 1it, these was 80-foot centers,

these pillars. So you were only 160
feet wide, one or two pillars. And 1
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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would be a real good cave.

Q. Okay.

A That area wasn"t wide enough
for me, ---

Q.- Okay. So you ---7

A --- 1IN my experience.

Q. Okay. Where you pillared in

the past, how wide was 1t normally

when you were pulling the pillars?

62

A Well, normally --- normally 1in

all the sections 1"ve ever pulled
pillars, we"ve always been able to
pull everything, maybe some of the
barriers on both sides. That"s what
we did In the south down there, and
we always, you know, didn®"t have any
problems at all.

Q- I*"m talking ---.

A We was 13 pillars wide or

something like that plus the barrier.

Q.- Okay. So In your experience
in the south main it had a --- south

main had a better cave?
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A. Yes.
Q. Okay.
AL We did get some fTairly decent

caves at times, but, you know, 1
didn"t --- 1 didn"t feel that 1t was,
you know, the way 1t should have
been.

Q. Let"s go back to this sketch
where you showed the bounce and where
they had to pull out i1n March. For
the record, could you give us an 1idea
of how many buggies 1t might have
taken to get to that scoop, how much
mining 1t took to pull that coal?

A . I don"t recall the number of
buggies. It took, like 1 said, most
of my shift to get --- well, 1
shouldn®t even say that, 1 don-"t
think, to get to the scoop. It took
most of my shift to get all this area
cleaned up and retimbered or rebolted

or whatever we did, ---

Q. Okay.

A --- which 1s a 12-hour shift.

Q- Okay. So how deep was 1t
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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around the scoop then? How many feet
would you figure?

AL It bowed in on the ribs on
both sides. It was --- I don"t know.
In some areas probably three feet,
four feet deep. I mean, you could
walk 1n there. It wasn"t --- 1t
wasn"t like 1t was totally covered up
or anything. It was Just when i1t
bounced and everything the floor
heaved up and everything else and the
scoop was jJjust actually stuck more
than anything on loose coal.

Q. Okay. So there was floor
heave with this bounce?

A There probably was, but you
really couldn®"t tell 1t Iin that area
because of the ribs, you know, was
blowed 1n and everything.

Q- So --- okay.

AL There was heave i1In this area,
the Number Four entry.

Q- Okay. So you could actually
walk or duck walk up --- you couldn®t

walk upright over the pile?
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A It seemed to me like you

could, but 1 wouldn®t say for sure.

I mean, there was I"m saying at least

five feet of space, you know, 1 mean,

maybe more than that.

Q.- Okay. It was low, but --- you

know, not standing upright

hertght, ---

A Yeah.

Q.- --- you"d have to bend over a

little bit to get over the pile?
ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Was everyone on the
shift working with you
cleaning 1t up?

A On my shift, yeah. On my
crew, yeah.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q- Do you know 1f there were any

injuries because of the bounce?

A No, there wasn-"t.
Q- Do you know what the next
shift did? Were they --- were you

complete? Did you get to the scoop

on your shift?
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A. Yeah.
Q.- Okay. Did you have to tow it
out, or how did you --- how did 1t

come out?

AL I think we had to hook onto i1t
with the miner and just pull 1t back
jJust a little bit. It wasn®™t much
getting 1t out once we got 1t cleaned
up up to the scoop, as 1 recall.

Q- It wasn"t damaged to where it

couldn®"t be used?

A . No, 1t wasn-"t. It wasn™"t hurt
at all.
Q.- Did you consider the

conditions there a hazard, like the
bumped coal and so forth or the
conditions you saw 1In that area?
Would you consider that a hazard,
especially with the roadways covered
with coal like that?

A I don®"t really understand what
--- what do you mean as a hazard?

Q. Well, 1f 1t bumped then, could
it have bumped while you were 1in

there working again?
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A . Yes, 1t could have, 1 "m sure.
Q.- And did --- you say you had to
rebolt areas. Was 1t --- how much

bolting did you have to do?

A. As 1 recall, jJust 1In the
crosscut here and down the rib,
because 1t was too wide. You know,
the rib had blowed out. It was more

than five feet from the last bolt to

the rib.

Q- Okay. Did 1t look litke 1t was
a hazardous condition to ---7

A No . I mean, as far as, you

know, by the plan and the law and
everything else, you know, we had to
do something with 1t. I mean, 1t was
--- 1t was something we had to take
care of as far as, you know, rebolted
or set timbers or ---. We did both
of them 1n that area.

Q.- What about the damaged
stoppings? Did you --- did you

repair them?

A Never got that far on my
shift. We got clean up --- clean up
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to this one here, 1 believe. And
that was the end of my shift. (I
this was the time I"m thinking about
--- like 1 said, Gary come iIn that
morning. IT this 1s where i1t
happened, then we left that section.
So I don®"t know what they did after
that, ---

Q. Okay.

A --- as far as repairing the
stopping or ---.

Q.- Did you have --- what was your
air like after that bounce? Was 1t
dusty? Was there a lot of dust?

AL Well, 1 wasn®"t 1n there when
it bounced, so I got there afterwards
and 1t wasn"t, no.

Q.- Okay. So and ---7

A We was --- you know, had to
put a curtain In this crosscut back

here because that stopping was

damaged.
Q.- Okay. So you ---7
A We tried to clean this area
up -
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Q.- So you did --- you did have to

do some ventilation 1In order to

clean?
A . Yes.
Q.- And once you got --- how much

curtain did you have to put up?

A . Just blocked this crosscut off
where this stopping was here.

Q. No other --- no other
ventilation work had to be done to
clear the area?

AL No .

Q- Did 1t affect your air fTlow?
Did you notice that your air fTlow was
diminished compared to when you
normally mined?

A No, 1t was --- 1t was the
same, other than like 1 said this
stopping was down and this stopping
was down. So you didn*"t have your
ailr going clear around the bleeder
like 1t was supposed to be at that
time.

Q.- Excuse me. Could you explain

that again?

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

70
A Well, this stopping was

damaged and this one was damaged. So
you know, your ailr was going this way
(indicating) instead of going clear
around like 1t was supposed to do.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

The air was
short-circuiting?
A Yeah.
BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. It would short-circuit there
right near where the scoop was
because of that?

A Yeah.

Q. Okay. And did you record any
of this 1nformation on the onshift or
preshift exams?

A I don"t recall.

MR. GAUNA:

Okay. Let"s see 1f

there®"s any --- any more
questions?

A In this area, I know 1t didn*"t

happen like this. I mean, 1t wasn- "t

like this because this pillar wasn™t
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pulled, jJust for the record. I mean,
it wasn"t --- this pillar was still
in.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. Still 1ntact?

ATTORNEY RICKETTS:

You®"re showing
Crosscuts 134 to 1337
A Yes. IT 1t happened 1In this
area, it would have been back here.
You know, 1t would have been back
here.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. Okay.
A I"m pretty sure this pillar
was still there because 1 remember

you could travel this way.
Q. Okay. So where the miner was
in Number One was not a pulled

pillar? It was an 1ntact pillar?

A Right.
Q. Okay.
A. So that actually --- that

actually should be backed up jJust one

pillar, 1f that 1s actually where 1t
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happened, you know.
Q.- Okay. Did you do the preshift

after that March bounce?

A On my shift.

Q- On your shift?

AL Yeah.

Q.- Then did you record anything?
AL Like 1 said, 1 can"t recall.
Q. Okay.

A I*"m sure I did, but, you know,

what 1t was, I couldn"t tell you.

Q.- Okay. And who was on your
crew that shift when you were
cleaning up and getting to the scoop?
A Well, 1f I had my regular
crew, which I"m not sure 1 did ---.
Lours Payon was my miner operator. |
had so many different people at that
certain time, I can"t remember. |
had Jose Hernandez and Mark Toomer.

They was the roof bolter operators.

Q- Mark --- say again the last
name .
AL Toomer.
Q. Doomer?
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A . Toomer with a T. Matt Cornett

was one shuttle car driver.

Q. Okay.

A And I"m thinking Paul Gilbert,
but I"m not real sure on the other
shuttle car.

Q. So his name was Gilbert.

First name?

A Paul.

Q.- Paul. So your two bolter
operators had been Jose Hernandez and
Mark Toomer?

A Yeah.

Q- And this being a pillar
section, what would they run, because

a bolter wasn®"t normally run?

AL They"d usually take care of
the timbers. Well, 1*"d usually have
one guy helping on the miner. When

we was pulling pillars, we had a
miner helper at that time. One of
them guys would usually do 1t. And
that would usually be Jose would help
on the miner, and Mark would run the

scoop to get timbers and whatever
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else we needed.

Q. Okay. And Matt and Paul would
run the cars?

A Yeah.

Q.- And that was typically your
crew then, just a five-man crew on
the pillaring?

AL Yeah. And I have a mechanic.
When we was pulling pillars, the
mechanic really didn"t spend a lot of
time on the section. And 1 couldn™t
recall 1f he was there at that time
or not. A lot of times he"d be on
the outby. I don®"t recall him being
there at that time.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Other than your crew,
was anybody else working 1iIn
the section at the time?

AL No .
ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

No? I"m sorry. I"m
not sure 1f he got your ---.
AL No .
ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:
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Okay .
A My boss might have been 1n
there. Phillip Cox might have come
in. But as far as doing any work,

you know, he wouldn®t.

MR. GAUNA:

Okay .
ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

There wasn®"t really any
mining going on, just cleanup?
A Just cleanup.

MR. GAUNA:

Anything else? I guess
we"re going to close with some
training information.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. When did you have your last

annual retraining class, do you

recall?

A. I believe 1t was i1n January.
Q. And ---7

A Well, I"m going to have to
take that back. Most of the mine

done theirs 1n January, and my crew

worked --- we had our annual
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retraining at the mine. It could
have been probably February, I™m
thinking.

Q.- Okay. And were any bounces
discussed in your training classes?
A I don"t recall any.

Q.- And who would conduct that
training, do you recall, your annual
retraining?

A This last one I think was our
safety director, Bodee Allred.

Q.- And did you receive SCSR
training at that time?

A Yeah.

Q. And were the roof control plan
and ventilation plan covered?

A Yeah.

Q- And did you think of any ---
at the time any additional training
or even now that you think needs to

be covered 1n the annual retraining?

A . No.
Q.- Okay. One other qguestion came
to me before 1 leave this. The shift

that bumped up 1In the north barrier
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you stated was Brandon Kimber®s crew?
AL Yes.

Q. Do you recall what his crew
members consisted of?

A I don™"t. I know his miner
operator.

Q.- Who would that have been?

AL It would have been Carlos
Hernandez.

Q.- Okay. And do you recall
anybody else that would have been on
that crew?

A I don"t right now.

Q.- Okay. Have you given a
written statement or i1nterview to
anybody before this interview

regarding the accident?

A A written statement?

Q. Yes.

AL No .

Q. Or just an i1nterview other

than with Mr. Ricketts?
A. That"s all.
Q.- Okay. Has anyone offered you

anything or made a promise to you 1n
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exchange for you appear or not to

appear here today?

A .

No .
MR. GAUNA:

On behalf of MSHA, 1
want to thank you for
appearing and answering
questions today. Your
cooperation 1Is very iImportant
to the 1nvestigation as we
work to continue to determine
the cause of the accident.

We ask that you not
discuss your testimony with
any person who may have
already been interviewed or
may be 1nterviewed In the
future. This will ensure that
we obtain everyone-®s
independent recollection of
events surrounding the
accident.

After questioning other
witnesses, we may call you if

we have any fTollow-up
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questions that we feel that we
may need to ask you. IT at
any time you have additional
information regarding the
accident that you would like
to provide to us, please
contact us at the contact
information that was
previously provided to you.

The Mine Act provides
certain protections to miners
who provide information to
MSHA and as a result are
treated adversely. IT at any
time you believe that you have
been treated unfairly because
of your cooperation in this
investigation, you should
immediately notify MSHA.

IT you wish, you may
now go back over any answer
you have given us during this
interview and you may also
make any statement that you

would like to make at this
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time.
I don"t have anything.
MR. GAUNA:

Okay. Again, 1 want to
thank you for your cooperation
in this matter. Thanks for

coming i1In.

* * * * X X X *

STATEMENT CONCLUDED AT 8:26 A.M.

* * @ * @ * X X X *
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